

# **Town Coordinator Report to CCDT January 2017**

## **Community Action Plan 2012-17**

- Organised feedback & prioritising session at McLaren High School 1 December
- Meeting with McLaren Leisure to discuss their plans & contribution to next CAP
- Article for BLV

## **Winterfest**

- News release circulated; posting on Facebook and Twitter
- Wash up meeting 13 December
- Thank you list posted on Facebook and sent to BLV with photos

## **Summerfest 2017**

- Planning meetings December & January
- Compiled an outline and budget
- Core dates 15-28 July
- Application to hydro fund for support

## **Callander Landscape Partnership**

- Attended meeting & site visit with LEADER re potential funding
- Executive group meeting
- Board meeting
- Project planning workshop

## **Community Partnership for the National Park**

- Communications sun group meeting 12 January
- Board meeting 20 January - elected Vice-chair

## **Hydro Fund**

- Latest deadline 31 December
- Nine applications received
- Applications reviewed and summarised
- Applicants contacted with questions where clarification needed
- Next meeting 3 February

## **Other meetings/activities**

- Callander Enterprise December & January
- Community Council December & January
- Callander Partnership 14 January
- Meeting with Kenny Auld, NP Access Officer, to advise on community engagement for feasibility consultation on placemaking/ cycle friendly improvements. Callander Partnership will be the local 'steering group'.
- Resilience group meeting January & SC resilience planning workshop
- Stirling branding workshop
- SC consultation on active travel hub/ park and ride for Stirling

## **Priorities for February/March**

- Drafting CAP for community meeting 9<sup>th</sup> March
- Applications for match funding for TC post 2017-2019 (50% secured from Hydro Fund)
- Summerfest planning